MA
PHITTIPE PEFROLEUM COMPANY \

IQGO,JLN 1 C. Box 2105 o
M, New Mexico U:

June 10, 1960

In re: Hequest for Administration Approval for Exception to Rule 309a
as 1t Pertains to Phillips Petroleum Company Yates "A" and
Merchant "A" Leases, San Simon Yates Pool, Lea County , New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P, 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary - Director
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to our subject letter dated May 26, 1960.
In support of this application we attach waivers from all active off-
set operators. Your early consideration of our request will be

appreciated.

Very truly yours,

”w C. Rodge¥s
District Superintendent
Production Department

MGC :wma

Attach.

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

1t’s Performance That Counts
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MUTUAL 3-2771

Phillips Petroleum Company
P. O. Box 2105
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Your Request for Exception to
NMOCC Rule 309

Gentlemen:

This letter will serve as our approval of your request for
exception to NMOCC Rule No. 309. This applies to your
State Yates "A" Lease and Merchant "A" Lease in the
Simon Yates Pool area, Lea County, New Mexico, which
you desire to produce into one common tank battery.

Very truly yours,

JOSEPH I. O'NEILL, JR.

~

E. T. Anderson

ETA/nb



Wilson (il Company

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF NEW MEXICO

P. O. BOX 627 P, O, Box 1436

SANTA FE,NEW MEXIcO Artesla, New Mexico
TELEPHONE 3-7141

June 1, 1960

Mr, W, C, Rodgers

District Superintendent
Production Department
Phillips Petroleum Company
P, O, Box 2105

Hobbs, New lMexico

Dear Sir:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 19,
1960 requesting Wilson 0il Company's counsent for exception
tc NMOCC Rule 309 on your leases in the San Simon Yates Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico,

This letter will serve as our consent to the exception
es reguested.

Yours truly,

WILSON OIL COMPANY

'¢¢. «M&«f/ p /24/

Pl
Keymdnd L=ardb
Vice President
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PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT P. 0. BOX 3109
MIDLAND DIVISION MIDLAND, TEXAS

New lMexico Oii Conservation Commission
Box o7l
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

TEXACO Inc. has been informed of the proposal of
Phillips Petroleum Company to produce two separave and
contiguous State leases in the San Simon Yates Pool Area,
Lea County, New Mexico into one common tank battery., The
leases from which the production is to be commingled are
Phillips-Yates "A" Lease located in Section 29, and cheir
Merchant "A" Lease located in Section 32, all peing in
T-21-8, R-35-L, Lea County, New Mexico.

This 1s to inform you that TEXACO Inc.,, as an

offsget cperator, has no objection to this application and
hereby wailves all objections to the grantving or a permit for
this purpose.

Yours very truly,

W, C, Lenz a4
General Superintendent
Drilling and Production

JER T . -1



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
P. 0. Box 2105
Hobbs, New Mexico

May 19, 1960

In re: Hequest for Exception to NMOCC Rule 309

Mr. Vilas P. Sheldon
302 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Phillips Petroleum Company proposes to produce two
separate and contiguous state leases in the San Simon Yates Pool
area, Lea County, New Mexico, into one common tank battery. These
two leases and the offset operators are shoun on the attached
plat.

Since the proposal is in exception te¢ the New HMexico
0il Yonservation Commission Rule 309, your consent to this exception
as an offset operator is requested.

Yours very truly,

W.C./eo—oi?a«)

W. C. Rodgers
District Superintendent
Production Department

FAK :wma
Attach.




